

EY/OPCD Status Updates

From: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
To: Lee Anne Probert <leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com>
Cc: Blake Langill <blake.w.langill@ca.ey.com>, Suzie Gignac <suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Nov 2017 11:27:40 -0500
Attachments: CLPA - Protection Agreement.docx (77.22 kB); -CLPA - Process Agreement(November 22_17).docx (66.58 kB)

Hi Lee Anne,

Just a quick follow-up from our call Friday, attached are the 'final draft' guarantee agreements. As mentioned, the "protection" is the guarantee arrangement with the dealers, and the "process" is how the financing will work through between the province and OPG.

Happy to discuss,
Mark